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Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2003 10:31 AM
To: Pozdol, Angela

Subject: RE: new amendment to AB 61
Angela:

I was out of the office until 10 am, so I'm just now getting back to you.

| will draft an amendment to the ASA2. I'm inclined to leave out the "good faith" langauge, because | don't think it imposes
a very concrete requirement.

Also, | take it that you want to encourage, rather than require, wireless providers to donate the phones? (However, |
understand that you do want to require them to report what they've done.)

-- Mark
-----Original Message-----
From: Pozdol, Angela
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2003 8:46 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: new amendment to AB 61
Hi Mark:

We have another drafting request.

We would like a substitute amendment to AB 61, or an amendment to ASA2 to AB 61 to say something to this effect:
In relation to the grant awarded to the wireless providers, the PSC must promulgate rules that recommend a portion of

that grant be used (in a good faith effort) to donate traceable (the phones with the new technology to be traced)
phones to women's shelters.

Alsyo, the Wireless providers must report to the PSC as to how they spend the grant and how they have made a good
faith effort to donate these traceable phones.

| realize that this is incredibly vague and awkward. Please call me in the morning and | will try to explain better our
intent. Thanks so much for your help with everything.

Angela J. Pozdol

Office of Rep. Dan Schooff
(608) 266-9967 office
(608) 282-3645 fax



State of Wisconsin |
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa0346/

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , 8

O ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 61

1 At the locations indicated, anmtend the substitute al‘n/endment as follows:

2 1. Page ;, line Z: after “recgrd—keeping” insert “and reporting”. /

3 2. Page 7{ line g: after insert “The ruies shall require a wireless

4 provider to report whether the wireless provider has made donations specified in par.

5 (dm) and to describe the donations.”. | /

6 3. Page '; , line 1Jl: after that line insert:

7 “(dm) Women’s shelter donations. The commission shall encourage wireless

8 providers that receive grants under par. (d)/to use a portion of the grants to donate

9 wireless telephone handsets with location identification technology to battered
10 women’s shelters or other organizations that provide a safe haven for victims of /
11 domestic violence.”. ¢ ,

12 (END)



